TO: Town Council

FROM: Kathleen Babeu
RE: Board/Committee Vacancies
DATE: January 8, 2008

Following, please find the current status of vacancies on town boards and committees for your
review. If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Board of Assessment Review and Sewer Appeals 1 vacancy

No applications on file.

CPAC:
1 ZBA Liaison vacancy
1 “at large” vacancy
Eduard van Loenen applied on 6/20/2006.
Stan Bennett applied on 8/15/2006.
Michael Jacobson applied 2/12/2007
Kristen Bell applied 6/8/2007

Hugh Smith would like to be re-appointed.

Conservation Commission 1 vacancy

Debbie Elliott resigned May 29, 2007.
Mel Dickenson would like to be re-appointed.
Sean Mahoney submitted an application.

Library Board of Trustees 1 vacancy

Bob Cerf's second term is up and there is a two term limit.
Recreational Activities/Community Programs Advisory Board

Faith Varney would like to be re-appointed.
Lisa Preney submitted an application.

Recycling Committee 1 vacancy

Bonnie Anderson does not wish to be re-appointed.

I am waiting to hear from Richard Bayer (Zoning Board), Nancy Richards and Faith Varney
(Recreational Activities), and Dotty Melanson (Voter Reg) relative to re-appointment interest.






